Questions and NNSA Responses

The following is a summary of questions received and NNSA’s response:

July 6, 2004:

Q.1
The request for the Los Alamos procurement EOI did not provide a mailing address for the POC.  Do you want the EOI to be provided via e-mail or will a mailing address be provided?  Is there a size limitation on the EOI?

NNSA Response:
Please transmit EOI responses with supporting information to the Michael Loera, Contracting Officer, at the following e-mail address:  mloera@doeal.gov .  Also, there is no size limitation to the information provided in response to the EOI?
Q.2
Are electronic documents allowed?  We would like to submit our EOI as an attachment to an email in either MS Word or Adobe Acrobat format.

NNSA Response:
Yes – electronic documents are allowed and are the preferred method of communication.  Electronic documents, attached to the EOI e-mail response can either be included as an MSWord file or Adobe Acrobat file.

Q.3
Are electronic documents allowed?  We would like to submit our EOI as an attachment to an email in either MS Word or Adobe Acrobat format.

NNSA Response:
Yes – electronic documents are allowed and are the preferred method of communication.  Electronic documents, attached to the EOI response can either be included as an MSWord file or Adobe Acrobat file.

Q.4
The posting did not make it clear whether or not you're looking solely for an EOI from PRIME contractors or if you'll also be looking for interested subcontractors to facilitate the teaming process.  Would you be able to clarify that point?
NNSA Response:
Several small business concerns have expressed their desire to participate in this procurement, either as a potential teaming partner or as a subcontractor.  NNSA has compiled a list of such small business concerns.  This list has been added to the web site for potential “Prime Contractor” offerors’ consideration.  NNSA will continue to update this list to reflect any small businesses who respond to the EOI and are seeking subcontracting or teaming opportunities.  To preserve the integrity of the Federal procurement process and assure fair treatment of offerors and contractors, NNSA does not endorse the entities included in the list.  The list is provided by NNSA as a courtesy to facilitate small business participation with “Prime Contractor” prospective offerors, who are ultimately responsible for formulating their procurement strategy and compliance with the resulting contract’s terms and conditions with respect to small business concerns participation.

Q.5
I was wondering if you could confirm the current contract held by University of California for the Management of the Los Alamos National Laboratory expires in September 2005?  Do you have a timeframe for when you anticipate releasing the solicitation?
NNSA Response:
The current Los Alamos National Laboratory Management and Operating Contract expires on September 31, 2005.  The solicitation (Request For Proposal) is anticipated to be released in the Fall 2004.  The RFP’s exact release date, and other associated milestones, is pending NNSA approval.  The milestone schedule will be published on this web page when the NNSA Acquisition Plan is approved.
Q.6
Is there an incumbent contractor now performing the work described in your solicitation  - DE-RP52-04NA25396?  I would appreciate any insight in this regard that you might offer.  
NNSA Response:
A copy of the current LANL M&O Contract is included in the web page under the Reading Room section, “Current Contract” subsection.  The web page address is:  http://www.doeal.gov/LANLContractRecompete/Default.htm
Q.7
Am I correct in assuming that individual entities can express interest at this point as individual entities even if later they were to combine to bid as a team in response to the solicitation?

NNSA Response:
Yes, you are correct.  Individual entities can express interest at this point (as individual entities), even if later they were to combine to bid as a team in response to the solicitation.

Q.8
How will the expression of interest be treated, i.e., is it for information purposes only or is this intended to be a submission supporting a pre-qualification determination?

NNSA Response:
The EOI responses are sought for information purposes to determine if sources capable of satisfying NNSA's requirement exist.  This effort is being performed pursuant to Federal Acquisition Regulation Part 10 - Market Research.  EOI responses will not be used to support a pre-qualification determination.  Potential offerors that respond to the EOI will be placed on the Government's Source List.
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Q.9
Has the Source Evaluation Board received any responses to the EOI; if so, who responded?  

NNSA Response:
Responses to the Expression of Interest (EOI) are considered by the NNSA Contracting Officer as Source Selection Sensitive and, by regulation, must be protected from unauthorized disclosure by the Government.  Thus the number of responders and names of responders will not be made available to the public.  However, since some EOI Small Business Concerns responders have expressed a desire to make their EOI notices public in order to facilitate subcontracting and teaming opportunities, the Contracting Officer has removed the "source selection information" marking from those EOI and has published a list of those Small Business Concerns on NNSA's Web Page.  This list has been added to the Web Page for potential “Prime Contractor” offerors’ consideration.  NNSA will continue to update this list to reflect any Small Businesses who respond to the EOI and are seeking subcontracting or teaming opportunities.  To preserve the integrity of the Federal procurement process and assure fair treatment of offerors and contractors, NNSA does not endorse the entities included in the list.  The list is provided by NNSA as a courtesy to facilitate small business participation with “Prime Contractor” prospective offerors, who are ultimately responsible for formulating their procurement strategy and compliance with the resulting contract’s terms and conditions with respect to small business concerns participation.

Q.10
What will the SEB do with EOIs that are received?

NNSA Response:
The EOI responses are sought for information purposes to determine if sources capable of satisfying NNSA's requirement exist.  This effort is being performed pursuant to Federal Acquisition Regulation Part 10 - Market Research.
Q.11
I just went to see who had put themselves on the list of interested offerers, and saw the page had been taken off the contract website.  Can you tell me who's on the list?

NNSA Response:
Several of the responses to the Expression of Interest were marked as business proprietary information or the response was silent with regards to releasing the organization's name.  The NNSA Source Evaluation Board is currently contacting the organizations that responded to the Expression of Interest so the board can publish the list of interest offerors. NNSA plans to update the web-site to reflect the associated response.   

